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John DiSanto |
101 Veranda Street

Dear Mr. DiSanto:

You are in violation of the Zcuﬁng Ordinance Ly renson
of estabiishing an equipment or storage srea a

t approximately
201-203 Anderson Streut.

. The property is
prohibits "Storege of material or equipment in the open alr except

where accessory to a principal bullding of conforming use as the

same premises (Sec, 602.11, paragrapgh A of tho Zoning Ovdinance.

Pleage see Lo it that this uéﬁ is Hacontinuved ab once.&
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?er? ftmly YOours,

4. Allan Soule ‘
fioting Deputy Directo: of
 Bullding & Inspoction Ser¢lieds
A-Dim

located in an I-2 Zone which specifically .
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